Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Version: 6.0 Effective: 1/17/2024

Date: 3/7/2025 Instrument #: 100361
Instrument Location: JBER
Supervisor Name and Agency: Carlie Glaister - SCDL

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

| reached out to Breath Test Supervisor Scott Gardner regarding what appeared to be a missing
2/21/2025 VOC for this instrument. He explained that no VOC occurred on 2/21/2025 due to the
breath hose being too cold. The breath hose temperature may be resolved by tightening a loose
connection. The instrument successfully ran a VOC on 2/25/2025. If the breath hose temperature is
resolved after troubleshooting the breath hose connection, this instrument can continue to remain
in service. If the breath hose temperature being too low becomes persistent then the instrument will
be removed from service and returned to the crime lab. Currently the instrument remains in service
and appears to be operating normally at this time.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: NA

Out of Service Date/Time: NA

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Click or tap here to enter text.

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov.

Page 1 of 1
All printed copies are uncontrolled. Approved by: Chemistry Supervisor

100361-2025-03-07-Change-In-Status Page 1 of 3



Glaister, Carlie K (DPS)

From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS)

Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 10:52 AM

To: GARDNER, SCOTT E CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T
Cc: CANNON, BRIAN M CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3
Subject: RE: DataMaster Question

Scott, if the breath hose temperature issue is not persistent, and has been resolved after your troubleshooting, the
instrument can remain in service. It may have just been a loose connection. If the problem remains persistent
please let us know ahead of time if you will be bringing the instrument back for a replacement so that we can have
one available for you.

| am going to make a Change In Instrument Status Form documenting your troubleshooting on the breath hose!

Thank you for the information.

Cowlie Glaister

Forensic Scientist 3

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
907-269-5689

From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS)

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:29 AM

To: GARDNER, SCOTT E CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T <scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil>
Cc: CANNON, BRIAN M CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3 <brian.cannon.4@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: DataMaster Question

Thank you for the info! You can drop it off with evidence whenever they close at 4 pm M-F (not open on weekends) -
Please send me an out of service form when you take it out of service officially (or if you already have).

Let me know when you plan to come by so that | can have a replacement ready for you to pick up.

Coawlie Glaister

Forensic Scientist 3

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
907-269-5689

From: GARDNER, SCOTT E CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T <scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>

Cc: CANNON, BRIAN M CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3 <brian.cannon.4@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: DataMaster Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Carlie,
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| was curious what happened as well. 100361 didn’t conduct a VOC as scheduled on 21 Feb because the breath
hose was too cold so it skipped the VOC. The one | sent was a manual VOC. Appears the breath hose heating wire
has an intermittent short causing the issue. Haven’t got around to bringing it in for maintenance. Hope this
satisfies your question below. Let me know when | can drop it off for a new breath hose, |recallit needsto be
calibrated for the RFI.

Regards, Scott

Scott Gardner

Training Officer/Program Manager
JBER Police Department/673 SFS
8517 20" Street, JBER, AK 99506
Office: 907-552-3537

Cell: 907-350-6140
scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil

673 SFS - Home

S3T Training Site

From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS) <carlie.glaister@alaska.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:17 AM

To: GARDNER, SCOTT E CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T <scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] DataMaster Question

Importance: High

Hello Scott! | have a quick question. For 100361 we gota 2/25VOC. VOC day was 2/21 and it’s a little odd that we
don’t have a VOC for that day. Can | please ask you to do a favor for me?

Canyou please navigate to Reports on the DataMaster. Select the DMT icon, reports, voc records and scroll to the
end of the VOC records.
Canyou tell me the dates of all VOCs in the records after 1/3/20257?

Thank you for your assistance!

Cowlie Glaister

Forensic Scientist 3

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
907-269-5689
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